

# Jennifer Altomare

Cedarburg, WI 53012

[jenniferaltomare@yahoo.com](mailto:jenniferaltomare@yahoo.com)

803-607-7678

Accomplished and talented Registered Nurse with seven years of experience providing quality, compassionate care. Proficient in the nursing areas of acute care, adult medical-surgical, pre and post-surgical care and clinical education. Focused desire for continued professional growth culminating with a Doctorate Degree in Nursing.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

Advocate Aurora Healthcare - Mequon, WI

August 2019 to Present

# Registered Nurse: Pre/Post-Operative Anesthesia Care

- o Provide direct nursing care within scope of practice, perform safe and efficient assessment of patient readiness for surgery and/or discharge, initiate and/or discontinue IV therapy, monitor for post-op complications and intervene appropriately, provide patient and family education
- o Lead RN-Continuing Accreditation Readiness team
- o Chart Audit and Review team

### **Registered Nurse: Post-Operative Anesthesia Care**

Red Rock Surgery Center - Las Vegas, NV

September 2017 to June 2019

- o Provide direct nursing care within scope of practice, monitor for post-op complications and intervene appropriately, assess readiness for safe discharge, provide patient and family education

### **Registered Nurse: Clinical Educator**

Ashfield Healthcare - Las Vegas, NV

November 2018 to May 2019

- o Provide in-home education to patients regarding rare disease state and medical device training/support/techniques for safe and effective use

### **Registered Nurse: Acute Care; Medical-Surgical/Telemetry Unit-Adult Neuro/Stroke Unit**

Valley Health System - Las Vegas, NV

October 2014 to November 2018

- o Provide direct patient care to acutely ill and recovering patients utilizing the nursing process of assessment, planning, intervention, implementation, and evaluation

## Education

---

### **Master of Science in Nursing**

Western Governors University

February 2019

### **Bachelor of Science in Nursing**

Western Governors University

May 2017

### **Associate Degree in Applied Science Nursing**

Central Carolina Technical College

May 2014

## Skills

---

- Cerner
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Epic
- Patient Care
- Experience Administering Injections

## Certifications and Licenses

---

**WI Registered Nurse License, Exp: 2/2022**

**Alaris IV Pump**

**Basic Life Support: Exp: 9/2021**

**Epic Electronic Medical Record**

**Pediatric Advanced Life Support, Exp: 3/2023**

**Cerner Electronic Medical Record**

**Advanced Cardiac Life Support, Exp: 4/2022**